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September 23, 2022

Committee of Adjustment
City of Kitchener

200 King Street West
Kitchener ON N2G 4V6
CofA@kitchener.ca

Re: Minor Variance Applications A 2022-127 and -128
Consent Application B 2022-056
192 Woolwich Street, Kitchener
Emil Burca

Grand River Conservation Authority (GRCA) staff have reviewed the above-noted
applications to sever a new lot for a residential dwelling.

Recommendation

The GRCA has no objections to the applications. A GRCA permit will be required.

Documents Reviewed by Staff

Staff have reviewed the environmental impact study (NRSI, September 2022)
submitted with this application.

This follows our pre-consultation comments dated February 23, 2022, and we

referenced the grading plan (BSR&D, revised November 29, 2021) submitted with that
proposal.

GRCA Comments

The GRCA has reviewed this application as per our Provincial delegated responsibility
to review natural hazards identified in Section 3.1 of the Provincial Policy Statement
(PPS, 2020), as a public body under the Planning Act, and in accordance with Ontario
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Regulation 150/06, GRCA'’s Board approved policies, and our MOU with the Region of
Waterloo.

Information currently available at our office indicates that the subject lands contain or
are adjacent to wetlands. The environmental impact study has demonstrated that
development can occur outside of the on-site wetland and any applicable wetland
buffers.

A GRCA permit will be required prior to construction.

This is considered a ‘minor’ minor variance / consent. Consistent with GRCA’s 2022
approved fee schedule, we will invoice the applicant $445 for our review. A separate
fee will be required for a GRCA permit.

We trust this information is of assistance. If you have any questions or require
additional information, please contact me at 519-621-2763 ext. 2292 or
theywood@agrandriver.ca.

Sincerely,

e

Trevor Heywood
Resource Planner
Grand River Conservation Authority

Encl. Resource Mapping
February 23, 2022 Comments for Pre-consultation

CC: Emil Burca
Kristin Barisdale, GSP Group
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February 23, 2022

Andrew Pinnell

City of Kitchener

200 King Street West
Kitchener ON N2G 4V6
andrew.pinnell@kitchener.ca

Re: Pre-consultation for Zoning By-law Amendment and Severance
192 Woolwich Street, Kitchener
Emil Burca

Dear Mr. Pinnell,

The Grand River Conservation Authority (GRCA) staff have reviewed the above-noted
application to create two single detached residential lots.

Recommendation

The GRCA recommends clearer plans and possible site revisions as part of a formal
application. A GRCA permit will be required.

Documents Reviewed by Staff

Staff have reviewed the following documents submitted with this application:
e Cover letter (GSP Group, revised December 21, 2021)
e Grading Plan (BSR&D, revised November 29, 2021)
e Environmental Impact Study (NRSI, December 2021)

GRCA Comments

The GRCA has reviewed this application as per our Provincial delegated responsibility
to review natural hazards identified in Section 3.1 of the Provincial Policy Statement
(PPS, 2020), as a public body under the Planning Act, and in accordance with Ontario
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Regulation 150/06, GRCA'’s Board approved policies, and our MOU with the Region of
Waterloo.

Information currently available at our office indicates that the subject lands contain or
are adjacent to wetlands. The environmental impact study (EIS) has demonstrated that
development can occur outside of the on-site wetland and any applicable wetland
buffers.

That stated, the proposal in the EIS (Map 3) appears to leave little space for a functional
yard or any accessory structures. There also appears to be discrepancies between EIS
Map 3 and the grading plan. The grading plan shows a pool and cabana, but does not
show the 30 metre setback from the off-site Provincially Significant Wetland (PSW).

As part of a formal application, the GRCA requests an updated site plan that shows the
extent of grading, as well as wetlands and applicable buffers. We also recommend
consideration is given to functional yard space and accessory structures. Any
accessory structures or functional yard space should be outside of the PSW setback, or
the EIS should confirm it will not impact the PSW.

We recommend that the wetland and applicable buffers are zoned Natural Heritage
Conservation (NHC) if a zone change is pursued.

A GRCA permit will be required prior to construction.

This is considered a minor zoning bylaw amendment and consent. Consistent with
GRCA'’s 2022 approved fee schedule, we will invoice the applicant $445 for our review
upon receipt of a formal zoning bylaw amendment application. A separate fee will be
required for a GRCA permit.

We trust this information is of assistance. If you have any questions or require
additional information, please contact me at 519-621-2763 ext. 2292 or
theywood@agrandriver.ca.

Sincerely,

e S

Trevor Heywood
Resource Planner
Grand River Conservation Authority
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Attachment

cc: Emil Burca
Kristin Barisdale, GSP Group
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